
From: Emily Park [mailto:emilyp@bestfriends.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 1:02 PM 
To: Simmons, Michelle 
Subject: Conference Scholarship Offer 
 
 
Hello Shelly, 
 
The Best Friends National Conference is right around the corner in July and we we would love for you to 
attend! The schedule is already posted and there are so many phenomenal sessions in the line-up. 
 
I know that travel costs can be an obstacle to attending, so I would like to offer Greenville County Animal Care 
and Adoption a $2,000 scholarship to help. Additionally, Network partners are eligible for two half-price 
registration fees of $162.50 each (half off the full-price registration of $325). Request the discount code here! 
Please note that this scholarship can only be paid to an organization and not an individual.  
 
Once you accept the scholarship and register, we need the following before mailing the check:  

• A copy of your W9 form 
• Confirmation that the address listed on your W9 is the preferred mailing address. If not, please 

provide one.  
• Registration confirmation  

We do have a limited amount of scholarships to offer so please confirm by the end of the day on April 17 if you 
will be taking advantage of this offer. 
 
Let me know if you have any questions about the Conference or the scholarship.  
 
We hope to see you there! 
 
 
Emily Park 
Southeast Regional Specialist 
Best Friends Animal Society 
321.802.1145 
Fax: 866-317-9255 
bestfriends.org 
facebook.com/bestfriendsanimalsociety | twitter.com/bestfriends 
 

 

 

mailto:emilyp@bestfriends.org
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__bestfriends.org_events_best-2Dfriends-2Dnational-2Dconference&d=DwMFaQ&c=1oxkmjw6ASPYH7HmVApZDvfxD57pzMAe05OkZozL5u8&r=er_cIul03R53QXN8rHCn_ElTx8z7KRRH8SFTja80ABM&m=4s6oaPRgHR8PHdEPDcYZrNItuiGC8yzNGaODw25de1o&s=YoJR0TsGm189ewqjguKMWylMvpEB8OzW5os1bEuk6-M&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__bestfriends.org_events_best-2Dfriends-2Dnational-2Dconference_schedule&d=DwMFaQ&c=1oxkmjw6ASPYH7HmVApZDvfxD57pzMAe05OkZozL5u8&r=er_cIul03R53QXN8rHCn_ElTx8z7KRRH8SFTja80ABM&m=4s6oaPRgHR8PHdEPDcYZrNItuiGC8yzNGaODw25de1o&s=QfyogPe8kwkKgCfbmlt_v9MFAAEATv36HrXYWpAqaJc&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__docs.google.com_forms_d_e_1FAIpQLSeDvKNFBWBaEIsSqQld-5FiwGWP3cdjk4zUoAUJe-2Dt199uPX5Gw_viewform&d=DwMFaQ&c=1oxkmjw6ASPYH7HmVApZDvfxD57pzMAe05OkZozL5u8&r=er_cIul03R53QXN8rHCn_ElTx8z7KRRH8SFTja80ABM&m=4s6oaPRgHR8PHdEPDcYZrNItuiGC8yzNGaODw25de1o&s=iIop_OWjWW2EqXbHZ6cCgqRnwWqMESw8ZpqnItBF_ws&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.cvent.com_events_2018-2Dbest-2Dfriends-2Dnational-2Dconference_registration-2D70fcf385eb3d47b5b2ac5fc36f6fa7b1.aspx-3Ffqp-3Dtrue&d=DwMFaQ&c=1oxkmjw6ASPYH7HmVApZDvfxD57pzMAe05OkZozL5u8&r=er_cIul03R53QXN8rHCn_ElTx8z7KRRH8SFTja80ABM&m=4s6oaPRgHR8PHdEPDcYZrNItuiGC8yzNGaODw25de1o&s=Y4F2CAtAPVkbPS6xS5pdWJoRG6mqYnZiADwgMhiaQIA&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__bestfriends.org_&d=DwMFaQ&c=1oxkmjw6ASPYH7HmVApZDvfxD57pzMAe05OkZozL5u8&r=er_cIul03R53QXN8rHCn_ElTx8z7KRRH8SFTja80ABM&m=4s6oaPRgHR8PHdEPDcYZrNItuiGC8yzNGaODw25de1o&s=KDIZY_S2hCeW0_59tLB1AKpTaY60SsuyVG7UhDkdvyc&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__facebook.com_bestfriendsanimalsociety&d=DwMFaQ&c=1oxkmjw6ASPYH7HmVApZDvfxD57pzMAe05OkZozL5u8&r=er_cIul03R53QXN8rHCn_ElTx8z7KRRH8SFTja80ABM&m=4s6oaPRgHR8PHdEPDcYZrNItuiGC8yzNGaODw25de1o&s=gCNIjmn2uedJ4omYwYl4xhRrLsAsJzW-9hk9wwKMjTo&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__twitter.com_bestfriends&d=DwMFaQ&c=1oxkmjw6ASPYH7HmVApZDvfxD57pzMAe05OkZozL5u8&r=er_cIul03R53QXN8rHCn_ElTx8z7KRRH8SFTja80ABM&m=4s6oaPRgHR8PHdEPDcYZrNItuiGC8yzNGaODw25de1o&s=zxmWsCaLGzUZQDKlbOt7bxVFTLF1qD5FwpQ9aCTpX3E&e=

	From: Emily Park [mailto:emilyp@bestfriends.org]  Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 1:02 PM To: Simmons, Michelle Subject: Conference Scholarship Offer

